Cc: William Blackler (Parliament); Travis Mills;
Subject: FW: Aide memoire regarding Kellie-Jay Keen-Minshull [RESTRICTED]
Date: Monday, 20 March 2023 6:46:04 pm
Attachments: 2223-3097 Aide Memoire regarding KFEN.docx
5223-3097 Aide Memoi ™ g i
Importance: High
HI Minister,

Attached is the advice prepared from Immigration on Posie Parker.

An appropriate decision maker will make an assessment on whether they have reason to believe
Posie Parker is, or is likely to be, a threat or risk to the public order or interest. This will be made
early tomorrow morning.

Please let us know if you want any further information.

Cheers

From: | )(Q _ .0 @mbie.govt.nz]
Sent: Monday, 20 March 2023 6:11 PM .
e == ——
I @parliament.govt.nz>

Cc: Simon Sanders <Simqn;5anders@mbie.govt.nz>; Fraser Richards
<Fraser.Richards@mbie.govt.nz>; Alison McDonald (Dep Sec Immigration)
<Alison.McDonald3@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: Aide memoire regarding Kellie-Jay Keen-Minshull [RESTRICTED]

i etem
| have attached for you an aide memoire regarding Kellie-Jay Keen-Minshull.

As Simon mentioned, it is likely a decision will be made in the morning.

Thanks,




X pae) A MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
42wk | INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT
Baad?  HIKINA WHAKATUTUKI

AIDE MEMOIRE
Summary of facts - Kellie-Jay KEEN-MINSHULL

Date: 20 March 2023 Priority: High
Security Restricted Tracking 2223-3097
classification: number:

Information for Minister

Hon Michael Woods
Minister of Immigration

Contact for telephone discussion (if required)

Name Position Telephone 1st contact
: Acting Chief Operating Officer,
Simon Sanders Immigration New Zealand v
Fraser Richards Special Counsel, MBIE Legal
The following departments/agencies have been consulted
N/A
Minister’s office to complete: [ ] Approved [ ] Declined
[ ] Noted [ ] Needs change
[ ] Seen (] Overtaken by Events

[] See Minister's Notes [ ] Withdrawn

Comments
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AIDE MEMOIRE

MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
b i INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT
¥ HTKINA WHAKATUTUKI

Title
Date: 20 March 2023 Priority: High
Security Restricted Tracking 2223-3097
classification: number:

Purpose

This aide memoire provides you with information regarding the case of Kellie-Jay KEEN-

MINSHULL.

Simon Sanders

Acting Chief Operating Officer
Immigration New Zealand, MBIE

20 March 2023

2223-3097

Restricted 3




Background

1.

British anti-transgender activist, Kellie-Jay Keen-Minshull (hereinafter referred to as KEEN),
is expected to travel to New Zealand later this week.'

KEEN, also known by the pseudonym Posie Parker, has shows scheduled in Wellington and
Auckland this weekend as part of her ‘Let Women Speak’ tour.

KEEN holds an NZeTA. INZ’s border officers are responsible for assessing if travellers meet
the immigration requirements to be granted entry permission and a visa to enter New
Zealand.

Process for cases like this

4.

All visa waiver individuals are subject to NZeTA checks and balances and are required to
declare certain adverse information (e.g. convictions).

Should INZ become aware that an individual like KEEN intends to travel to New Zealand an
assessment will take place prior to the expected travel if time allows.

This can involve: PN A

¢ areview of all publicly known information .~ N
e engagement and adv:ce from NZ Pollce~

\\\\\\\

¢ engagement and advice from MBIE Legal

'.\

Following this assessment, INZ will we Igh and bé}ance and decide whether there is reason to
believe that KEEN is likely to be- oris, a thf‘eét»or risk, to the public order and that the
threshold to consider her to be an exc\h.kded person is met under Section 16 of the
Immigration Act 2009 {aj{aehed at Anﬁiex One for reference).

If they are found to be subjer;t t&s16 then they are not visa waiver travellers and will be
prevented from boarding : any)ﬂight to New Zealand. Each case is considered based on the
individual crrcumstanees and is determined on its own merit (or lack thereof).

([ )
| _.”

Freedom of expre'é'sion of opinion and ideas

[LEGALLY PRIVILEGED]

! her last event in Australia is 23 March and her first one in New Zealand is 25 March.

2223-3007 Restricted 4



12.

Section 9(2)(h)

New Zealand Police view

13.

14.

15.

16.

On 17 March 2023, NZ Police shared their intel note with MBIE. They noted that counter-
protests are expected in New Zealand with one identified in Wellington with only small
numbers showing interest so far.?

Police’s view is that it is almost certain there will be tension between attendees and
protestors. However, they also consider it is unlikely these events will result in violence as
counter-protest organisers are encouraging no interaction with event attendees.

NZ Police believe that the New Zealand based events are likely to go ahead whether KEEN
travels or not. This was the case when she was unable to attend an event in New York
previously. So even if KEEN is denied entry to New Zealand the ‘Let Women Speak’ events
may still go ahead.

On 20 March 2023, NZ Police were asked if their views had changed following the events in
Melbourne over the weekend. They advised they do not intend to produce an updated intel
note as they consider the developments over the weekend fit wsthln the landscape they
anticipated in the original product.

Similar cases

17.

18.

19.

20.

Lauren Southern and Stefan Molyneux (Canadlan natlonals) hold similar arguably views to
KEEN. Both were approved visas® in 2018 and they both travelled to New Zealand.

Jordan Peterson is a Canadian psychologls_t, author and media commentator. He travelled to
New Zealand visa waiver in 2019 and 2022.

Tyler Gregory Okonma (aka Tyler the Creator) is an American musician. Media reported he
caused a riot at a concert he was performing in 2014, so there was assessment against the
‘public order’ requirement. While he was initially refused boarding, he was later allowed to
travel. He was approved visas in 2014, 2019 and 2022. He travelled to New Zealand in 2012,
2020, and 2022.

David Irving is a UK national who is a holocaust denier. He was prevented from travelling to
New Zealand because he was subject to s15 as he had been deported from Germany (so
s16 was not utilised).

Options for INZ

2]

22.

A risk assessment has been carried out, MBIE Legal have provided advice and information
from NZ Police has also been received.

If INZ concludes, based on the information to hand, that there is no reason to believe that
KEEN is likely to be, or is, a threat or risk, to the public order and that the threshold to
consider her to be an excluded person under s16 is not met, then KEEN will be allowed to
travel to New Zealand as a visa waiver traveller.

2 through Facebook.
3 Work Visa Entertainers (pre NZeTA)

2223-3097 Restricted 5



23.

Alternatively, if the risk assessment gives INZ reason to believe that KEEN is likely to be, or
is, a threat or risk, to the public order then the threshold to consider her to be an excluded
person under s16 would be met. A border alert would be placed on KEEN, and she would be
prevented from boarding any flight to New Zealand. She would be advised of this decision.

If the Minister wishes to intervene

24. If INZ determines KEEN is not an excluded person and can therefore travel to New Zealand
visa waiver, the Minister's office will be advised.

25. If the Minister has reason to believe that KEEN does present a threat or risk to the public
order, he can decide she is an excluded person under s16 of the Act and not entitled to travel
to New Zealand visa waiver and may not be granted a visa or entry permission.

26. To support his consideration, INZ could provide further publicly available information
regarding KEENs background.

27. The Minister could direct officials that he has reason to believe that she does present a threat
or risk to the public order. Officials would then provide documentation for the Minister's
formal decision to be recorded.

28. A border alert will be placed on her, and she would be prevented from boarding any flight to
New Zealand. Officials would send her notification of the Minister's decision.

Annexes

Annex One: Immigration Act 2009 — Section 16

2223-3097 Restricted 6



Annex One: Immigration Act 2009 — Section 16

16 Certain other persons not eligible for visa or entry permission

1) No visa or entry permission may be granted, and no visa waiver may apply, to any person
who—

(a) the Minister has reason to believe -
(i) is likely to commit an offence in New Zealand that is punishable by imprisonment; or
(i) is, or is likely to be, a threat or risk to security; or
(i) is, or is likely to be, a threat or risk to public order; or
(iv) is, or is likely to be, a threat or risk to the public interest; or
(b) is a member of a terrorist entity designated under the Terrorism Suppression Act 2002.
(2) This section is subject to section 17.

2223-3097 Restricted 7



Customer Interaction Section 9(2)(g)(ii)

Date/Time Created: 21/Mar/2023 02:51 PM
Officer: Elms, Peter

Branch: National Office

Type: Client Notes

Client Id: gection o(2)(@)

Client Name: KEEN. KELLIE JAY gécticno()(@)

[ have reviewed the circumstances surrounding the anticipated entry of Kellie-Jay KEEN-
MINSHULL in order to determine her eligibility to enter New Zealand. In doing so I have
reviewed the information assessment completed by INZ's Risk Assessment Team and the

New Zealand Police Intelligence Notification. I have also considered MBIE legal opinion.

KEEN-MINSHULL is the holder of a valid United Kingdom passport. She holds a current
New Zealand electronic travel authority (NZeTA). KEEN-MINSHULL is reported to be
intending to travel to New Zealand as part of her "Let Women Speak' tour. | am advised
that she does not require a work visa for the purpose of her visit.

As a result of public disorder and public interest concerns raised in respect to the "Let
Women Speak' tour | have considered whether it is appropriate to withdraw KEEN-
MINSHULL's travel authority in accordance with section 16 Immigration Act 2009. 1
have determined that KEEN-MINSHULL's purpose for travel does not meet the threshold
to make her an excluded person and therefore ineligible for a visa or entry permission
outlined in section 16. In making that determination I am not satisfied that there is reason
to believe, based on the evidence available, that KEEN-MINSHULL is likely to commit
an offence in NZ punishable by imprisonment, nor is there a likely threat or risk to
security, public order or public interest.

Accordingly KEEN-MINSHULL's NZeTA remains valid, and she is therefore eligible to
travel to New Zealand as a visa waiver traveller.

Peter Elms
National Manager Border

24/03/2023 1 of 1



INFORMATION WARNING

sreneiss 14/Mar/2023 3:05pm quxgm Fraud Branch********
** CARE SHOULD BE TAKEN B RE RELEASING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION - ANY REQUEST FOR
DISCLOSURE IS TO BE ADDRESSED WITH THE ORIGINATOR - MAINTENANCE OF LAW ***

Information from MIU dated 14-03-2023 has been received by the National Prioritisation Process (NPP) team.

Information has been received stating character concerns for this client. This client is media personality and public speaker
who has made several comments that are deemed transphobic and Islamophobic in the public forum.

THIS INFORMATION HAS NOT BEEN VERIFIED AND IS AWAITING ASSESSMENT BY ALLOCATION & SUPPORT.
Please contact either the Risk & Verification team or border manager for further information. Please DO NOT disclose this
information to any person without first contacting Allocation & Supponm Sﬂxgm@mble govt.nz) - not doing so
could impact an investigation or compliance activity.

NPP125-163Tv05

** CARE SHOULD BE TAKEN BEFORE RELEASING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION - ANY REQUEST FOR
DISCLOSURE IS TO BE ADDRESSED WITH THE ORIGINATOR - MAINTENANCE OF LAW ***

—

ernes 21/Mar/2023 3:51pm S

Refer note in AMS dated 21/03/2023

2)(@Nil) Border Operations********

| have reviewed the circumstances surrounding the anticipated entry of Kellie-Jay KEEN-MINSHULL in order to determine
her eligibility to enter New Zealand. In doing so | have reviewed the information assessment completed by INZ's Risk
Assessment Team and the New Zealand Police Intelligence Notification. | have also considered MBIE legal opinion.

KEEN-MINSHULL is the holder of a valid United Kingdom passport. She holds a current New Zealand electronic travel
authority (NZeTA). KEEN-MINSHULL is reported to be intending to travel to New Zealand as part of her ‘Let Women Speak’
tour. | am advised that she does not require a work visa for the purpose of her visit.

As a result of public disorder and public interest concerns raised in respect to the 'Let Women Speak’ tour | have considered
whether it is appropriate to withdraw KEEN-MINSHULL's travel authority in accordance with section 16 Immigration Act
2009. | have determined that KEEN-MINSHULL's purpose for travel does not meet the threshold to make her an excluded
person and therefore ineligible for a visa or entry permission outlined in section 16. In making that determination | am not
satisfied that there is reason to believe, based on the evidence available, that KEEN-MINSHULL is likely to commit an
offence in NZ punishable by imprisonment, nor is there a likely threat or risk to security, public order or public interest.

Accordingly KEEN-MINSHULL's NZeTA remains valid, and she is therefore eligible to travel to New Zealand as a visa waiver
traveller.

Peter Elms
National Manager Border



From: [IRTO(2)(@)(ii) " @mbie.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 1:58 PM

To: () @) I @ mbie ot 2>
Cc:l o 9(2)(@N) - Lembie covt vz [9(2)(@NGi):

Subject: NSFS [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Importance: High

Afternoon

Nga mihi | Kind regards

Compliance Manager — Porirua /| Nppi*ér &
Verification & Compliance - immjgratlor\hlew Zea[and
19 Bower Street | Napier: 4110 A\

Mob: SECHOnSEXGX) | 0D SEEiESrXEX

Email: Section ()@MW @mbie govt.nz




NO SURPRISES FACT SHEET (NSFS)

Date

06 March 2023

Name (family name in CAPITALS)

Kellie Jay KEEN

Title of issue (if not relevant to a
specific client)

Client number (if any) PR
Application number (if any)
Date of birth SecicniaZia)

Country of Citizenship

Great Britain

Location Australia

Immigration status New Client
(IN/JUNLI/OUT/NEWC)

Visa type Visa Waiver

Family Name Age Relationship

(Add rows as required)

Representations from

WHY IS THIS NSFS BEING REFERRED?

Please select one:
[J Advice is sought
[ For information only

X Issue requires escalation

WHAT IS THE CURRENT STATUS OF THIS ISSUE?

Please select one:

[J Proposed decision detailed in “Next Steps” - decision will not be made until response is

received from NSFS Advisory Group

] Decision was made before issue was identified

[] Decision has been made due to urgency (please explain urgency)

X] Emerging issue

[J Urgent advice required (please explain why and specify deadline for a response)

[] Update to an issue previously raised

NSFS October 2022




RISK AND THEME(S) OF THIS NSFS

Risk (Please select all that apply)

Themes (Please select all that apply)

Border

[ Adoption

[] Character

O AIP/Employer Choose an item.

[] Complex issue O CoVID-19
(] Deportation I Criminal
[ Education provider [J Custody

[J Employer issue

[ Dependent children

[ Health

[0 Document fraud

[ International

[0 Domestic violence

[J Licensed Immigration Advisor (LIA)

[] Foreign government involvement (political)

[J Local police involvement

High profile individual or company

X Media interest - High

[ Integrity of the Ministry

[J MP/Ministerial interest or involvement

[J INZ error/INZ Processing

[ National Prioritisation Process (NPP)
rating Choose an item.

] Legal

[J Partner of NZ citizen

X Likely to attract public/media interest

L1 Political (workers/families of any
embassy/consulates)

[0 Medical

(1 Privacy

[J Migrant exploitation

[ Process

[J Ministerial

[ Other (please specify)

X National security

L] Parent of NZ Citizen/Resident

[ Partnership

[ Privacy breach

[] Refugee

[J Revocation of visas

[] Recognised Seasonal Employer

[J Section 61

[ Sensitive circumstances

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

e Kellie Jay Keen is a far-right political activist who is currently touring Australia on her
“Let Woman Speak Tour” which includes two events in New Zealand in Auckland and
Christchurch on 25" and 26™ March 2023 respectively. The theme of the tour is to
“discuss bad transgender laws and policy”.

(https://www.binary.org.au/australian let women speak tour)

s Keen promotes transphobic ideology, as Keen opposed transgendered people having
access to appropriate medical care, legal rights to affirm their gender, the rights of
transgender people having access public spaces and ability to participate in sports.
This opposes the New Zealand’s governments current law and policy.

e Kellie Jay Keen has travelled through the United Kingdom and United States of
America with the “Let Woman Speak Tour” which has manifested as a protest,
including counter protest and Police involvement. In New York during November

NSFS October 2022




2022, the “Let Women Speak Tour” required a large amount of New York Police
Officers to contain the situation and resulted in 9 arrests following violent outbreaks
during the protest. (https://indypendent.org/2022/11/nypd-arrests-9-trans-rights-

protestors-outside-anti-trans-event/)

e Kellie Jay Keen has posted videos online calling for men to carry guns and patrol
women’s bathrooms to protect woman against the perceived threat of

transgendered women. (https://www.thepinknews.com/2021/01/30/gender-

critical-feminist-posie-parker-men-guns-womens-toilets-twitter/)

e Inthe United Kingdom, United States of America and Australia Kellie Jay Keen is
featured on News shows discussing her “Let Women Speak”. Kellie Jay Keen is
known to use billboards, media and social media platforms to push her agenda.

RELEVANT DETAILS

¢ Keen has made several public Islamophobic statements.
(https://womansplaceuk.org/2022/06/22/womans-place-and-posie-parker/)

e Keen self-reports having been investigated/interviewed by British Police on multiple
occasions. However, her criminal background is unknown. Keen has stated she has

no criminal convictions on her Visa Waiver declaration:_s“ﬁ““' :!.

e Itis highly likely submissions have been made by members of the New Zealand
transgender community to Hon Michael Wood as well as the Immigration
Compliance Investigations inbox to raise their concerns about the threat Kellie Jay
Keen poses to New Zealand’s LGBTQIl+ community,

e The “Let Woman Speak” tour in New Zealand could potentially have a negative
impact on safety and public order. It is possible the “Let Women Speak” tour will
require Police resources to manage and contain the situation.

e ltis possible the “Let Woman Speak” tour will result in media attention, highlighting
public opinion on Immigration New Zealand and Kellie Jay Keen’s entry into New
Zealand. In Australia Stephen Bates, MP for the Green Party publicly wrote to Hon
Andrew Giles calling for Kellie Jay Keen’s visa to be revoked due to the risk she poses
to Australia. (https://www.starobserver.com.au/news/gay-brisbane-mp-asks-
australian-government-to-cancel-british-anti-trans-activists-visa/220609)

WHAT ACTION HAS BEEN TAKEN TO RESOLVE/MANAGE/MITIGATE THE ISSUE?
. Managerw'mm notified.

e NSFS submitted.
NEXT STEPS
e Case referred to BVO to consider placing a border alert on the client.

¢ Referral to intel (MIU)

RELEVANT IMMIGRATION INSTRUCTIONS (reference only)

NSFS October 2022



Verification & Compliance

Prepared by:

Section 92} compliance Officer

Signed out by:

NSFS must be reviewed, signed out and
sent by a Manager (R&V Manager /
Compliance Manager / Investigations
Manager).

Relevant National Manager must be copied
into NSFS referral email.

Section H2)gK® Compliance Manager

Save and send to:

Save as ‘NZFS [Client Name] and [Client
Numbgr__]’ and sgnd to V&C Business Support:
Section 9(2)(g)(ii) @mbie.govt.nz

INZ Comms Manager to be copied into e-
mail; Section

] 4.‘\ if‘:{__\@mbie.gcr\.'t.nz

If associated with specific applicant(s) /
application(s), place AMS note:

‘No Surprises Fact Sheet signalled to the
Advisory Group’

NSFS October 2022




From:

To: Fraser Richards

Ca Richard Owen;

Subject: RE: Interview/comment request [UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 9 March 2023 8:49:47 am

Morena

Confirmed there are no adverse immigration holdings with M5 partners (although no checks
done with the UK as she is a citizen). She holds an Australia visa and was due to arrive there

overnight.

Nga mihi

RISK AND VERIFICATION MANAGER

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment A \(\Q\H\“ \
SSEBNS@XOM) @ mbe govt nz | Telephone: ahﬂe *

PO Box 76 895, Manukau City, Auckland 2241, New Zea) 7 \
A

-_

NZBN 9429000106078 m"\j\) \.?\b
= N




From: Section 9(2)|

Sent: Wednesday, 8 March 2023 3:00 PM
To: Fraser Richards <£E§£L.Bmhﬁtd§@mbl.e.29ﬂm>

RlChard Owen {MMM> :'_ i
I oo o>

Subject: RE: Interview/comment request [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Fraser,

M1 has no intel products / holdings for this individ uaI As dlscussed we have RFI'd NZP and will
revert soonest. 2. NN

Kind regards,

From: Fraser Rlchards_< raser.Ri

Richard Owen <Richard.Owen@mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Interview/comment request [UNCLASSIFIED]

Regards

Fraser Richards SPECIAL COUNSEL (IMMIGRATION) (he/him)



From: Foclion 2NN

Lo Section %(2)(g)(1

Subject: FW: Request from MBIE-INZ in regard to risk from an Activist due to visit NZ 25-26 March [IN-
CONFIDENCE]

Date: Friday, 10 March 2023 3:40:37 pm

Attachments: image009.png

| understand you’re looking after this case? Please see the below info from Intel (I am not
managing anything with this case but was on another email trail, attached). We did a M5 check
and no adverse holdings noted.

Also noted on the website the below information — Fraser Richards-did _ask_aéb_put the gain or
reward element. Might come under the Specific Purpose Work Visa Cate}go'r? if coming to film?

| have looked at the website world tour | standing forwomen and the event is in Auckland on 25

March and Wellington on 26 March. She is in Aust'r'alia,.u_n_'t'i! 23 March so assume travel will occur
on 24 March. The website states there are no ticket.s-?aﬁd"‘anyone can turn up (it’s in a public
place): There are no tickets, anyone can-turn up -é'.ﬁ_d’bhyone can speak (but we ask that men wait
until the end). You can speak about whatever you like, these are free speech events, as long as
what you want to say is legal. N

The website is seeking donatiO'rf!_s'_tG' help with equipment and security hire

As part of our commitment to women as a global constituency we are touring the world creating
space in which women can speak. To ensure there is a historical document in which our voices
are heard we are making a film in each area. Our first was the USA, next is Australia and New
Zealand, then Canada. Our film will be distributed for free.

Please contribute what you can to help us reach every woman that is bound by silence so that we
can let women speak.

As the dates for Australia and New Zealand loom closer, we ask you to please help towards the
cost of equipment and security hire.

You can donate via PayPal, via Standing For Women directly, or via mycause.

Nga mihi

i
RISK AND VERIFICATION MANAGER

Risk and Verification | Verification and Compliance | Immigration New Zealand



Mmlstry of Business, Innovation & Employment

98 @mbie.govt.nz | Telephone:®
PO Box 76 895, Manukau City, Auckland 2241, New Zealand

NZBN 9428000106078

From: Sect )" @mbie.govt.nz>

Sent: Frrday, 10 March 2023 11:36 AM

To: 1)  @mbie.govt.nz>

Ce: - @mbie.govt.nz>; § ) @mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Request from MBIE-INZ in regard to risk from an Activist due to visit NZ 25-26
March [IN-CONFIDENCE]

I've been informed you are managing the Kellie Jay KEEN case —if not, feel free to forward to
whoever is. ‘

Please see the email chain below re Police interest in iNZ*
SITG have asked to be kept in the loop on any. deﬁblbpmenggfareuhd' MBIE’s decisions around

KEEN (presumably whether we're allowing her onshore@ éhdﬁﬂythmg further we collect on our
end. They are considering drafting an InteTlNotlf’cat‘qs fﬁbr Police regarding the upcoming visit.

Kind Regards,

Intelligence Analyst, Regulatory Intelligence
MBIE Intelligence
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment
e Ul) | Postal: Level 4, 167b Victoria Street West, Auckland, 1010

NZBN 9429000106078

Have a Request for MBIE Intelligence? Please cc SIS @mbie.govt.nz

Any information requested in this email is made subject to the provisions under Section 22 Principle11[e][i]
Privacy Act 2020. The information contained in this document is intended only for the addressee and is not
necessarily the views nor the official communication of the Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment.



@police.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Request from MBIE-INZ in regard to risk from an Activist due to visit NZ 25-26 March
[IN-CONFIDENCE]

[SEEMAIL] IN CONFIDENCE
Good morning all,

Yes, NZP are ahead of the game on this one in regards to carrying out pre-emptive travel checks
and overseas requests etc.

I have also asked our Interpol team if they can liaise W|th our PLOs in London and Washington
regarding any broader context on the POI. IP will lead. on thls

| understand MBIE will lead on any border alerts and conmderat;on given to preventing any uplift
to NZ if the POls bona fides are in doubt ' :

| am away all of next week | have cc’ d A/lnsp S ) for general awareness from the

NIC leaders side.

Kind regards,

007

takawaenga Pirihimana & National Intelligence Collections Coordinator

National Intelligence Centre
Based at the Integrated Targeting & Operations Centre (ITOC)
New Zealand Customs Service - 50 Anzac Avenue, Auckland, New Zealand.

NON-EMERGENCY CALL? RING 105

(B) |PoLicE

Ngéd Pirihimone o Actecroo



The Safest Country - Policing 2021 - “Be first, then do.” - Our Vision: Intelligence Excellence

The Integrated Targeting & Operations Centre (ITOC) actively pursues information that will assist Government Agencies
to interdict illicitt movement of goods, persons and craft, Information obtained will be forwarded to appropriate
operational locations for use in enforcement targeting. Police Un]ls reqmnnq urgent out of hours assistance from NZCS

are encouraged 1o contact the ITOC on or F‘mati-@rumth govinz
WARNING

The information contained in this email message is intended for the addressee only and may contain prvileged
information. It may also be subject to the provisions of section 50 of the Policing Act 2008, which creates an offence to
have uniawful possession of Police property. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or have received this
message in ermor, you must nol peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or any of its contents. Also note, the views
expressed in s message may not necessarly reflect those of the New Zealand Police If you have received this
messaqe in ermor, please emall or telephone the sender immediately

IN CONFIDENCE

Kia ora,

Thank you for fdlil.l"éma‘i_\l _regqrdihg the upcoming visit of the activist who allegedly is
promoting transphobic ideology. -

We were looped into a féqdest from S8 ® (Intelligence Analyst, Regulatory Intelligence
(INZ MBIE)) via SSe09@K8@ 5t |TOC raising similar questions about this individual.

“reached out to us, and also the PLO network regarding this persons background.
indicated a border alert to inform awareness of their arrival might be appropriate.

This individual is offshore based and they are not someone that has come to SITG attention
previously, however we are aware of the open source reporting indicating previous rallies she
has been involved in causing confrontational clashes with opposing groups, and also mindful of
human rights regarding freedom of speech. We do not hold any information additional to this.

- - We would be grateful to be kept in the loop regarding any developments around MBIEs
decisions on this matter, and any intelligence relating to the prior Australian visit.

- — We would be grateful to be kept in the loop on any responses from the PLO
network.

ALL - Given the circumstances and dependent on how events unfold in Australia, we will consider



whether it is appropriate for SITG to draft an Intelligence Notification for Police Districts
regarding the upcoming visit, so please keep us in the loop to inform that work.

| have worked with ®®@® on this email - we are happy to help with any further questions or
concerns.

Nga mihi

Sﬁpér\nsor Securlty Intelllgence and Threats Group
National Intelligence Centre, PNHQ
P Extm D[H&FWW

(%) |PoLicE

Ngd A mane o Aotecroo

From:-@wm  @police govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 2:00 PM <

To:',='_-—ﬁ ! .{-'h»__ ~ Sectic 'QIWM('%“ olice govt.nz>

 Section 9(2)(@)ii) @xolice eovt >

Subject Request from MBIE-INZin regard to risk from an Activist due to visit NZ 25-26 March

Good afternoon,

Attached is a request from MBIE (INZ) for any Police desire to comment on the potential public
order risk with a pending visit to NZ on 25-26 March 2023 by Kellie-Jay KEEN who is doing an
international “Let Woman Speak Tour” which relates to transgender issues.

My engagement with MBIE generally exists in the People Trafficking / Irregular Migration space
which is where this contact comes in.

| have asked, but am yet to be advised whether MBIE is also raising this with the security
services. Will advise when | know.

For your consideration and direction.
Nga mihi | Kind Regards

SRz

EECHionZN0N®)

Detective'ﬁ'ispector
National Criminal Investigations Group - Auckland



) (Free Dial in Ak: €

(%) | POLICE

Nga Pirthimana o Aotearca

[SEEMAIL]

WARNING

The information contained in this email message is intended for the addressee only and may contain privileged
information. It may also be subject to the provisions of section 50 of the Policing Act 2008, which creates an offence to
have unlawiul possession of Police property. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or have received this
message in errtor, you must not peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or any of its contents. Also note, the views
expressed in this message may nol necessarily reflect those of the New Zealand Police If you have received this
message In error, please email or telephone the sender immediately

Afternoon gentlemen

Could you take a look at"'at"talchéc'_i_-l_;n'l\ééé.e? Just reaching out as a first point of contact to seek
Police comments on the matter.

| am sharing the attaéhéd UNREDACTED information under Privacy Act 2020 Principle 11(1)(e)
and (f).

In a nutshell, an activist intends to enter NZ later this month as part of a tour that appears to
have caused significant civil unrest offshore. However, INZ are currently unconvinced (as have
been similar offshore agencies previously, most recently in Australia) that the degree of risk is
sufficient to trigger a refusal of entry.

Could you please pass to relevant personnel within NZP to add their comments to the
circumstances?

Many thanks and best wishes

Noho ora mai




Verification & Compliance | Immigration New Zealand
Ministry of Business Innovation & Employment

161 Cashel Street | CHRISTCHURCH

DDI:

From: _
Sent Thursday, 9 March 2023 1: 15 PM

Subject: RE: V&C NSFS action reqmred [IN- CONFIDENCE]

I hope you're well! N NN
We are sending this through to you due to your reiattensh\p W|th NZ Pellce However please let
me know if you think it should be directed elsewhere. AN

Attached is a NSFS that was discussed at the meetmgihis mormng 9(2)(g)(n; attended)
relating to Kellie-Jay KEEN who is a pohtlcal actmst Who is currently tounng Australra on her “Let
Woman Speak Tour” which mcludes two e\(ents in New Zealand in Auckland and Christchurch on
25 and 26 March 2023 The theme of thetour is to “discuss bad transgender laws and policy”.

BVO updated that this indivi\dﬁél‘éfﬁved in Australia yesterday and was questioned at length by
Australian Border but was g{anted entry. The number of MPOLs received continue to increase
as do Media queries. 1t is unlikely that bona fide/ gain or reward provisions will be appliable to
this individual and/or be a basis to refuse entry. BVO commented that there are many people
that enter to do talks, book signings etc who are allowed to enter on visitor visas. This is unlikely
to meet threshold to refuse entry under s16 Public order however, the group asked that V&C
make contact with Police to get their comments about possible Public order/ risk of unrest issues
based on protests/ arrests that occurred during her New York visit. Can you please touch base
with someone in PNHQ to get comment and feed back to BVO?

2 @) (OT1) commented on similar cases of public interest that we can use to guide
decisions on this case (Chelsie Manning, Lauren Southern), and he has been tasked to find these
and pass them on to BVO. The Risk Assessment Team have been informed however given the
individual is visa free and hasn t applied for a visa (and with the lack framework for the RAT to be
in this space), S€€ion 32Xg)NM greed and so, unless specifically tasked, the RAT will step back
from this case, but will be prepared to respond if need be.

Kind regards




Senior Business Advisor, Business Support

Verification and Compliance, Immigration New Zealand
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

Section (il) @ mbie.govt.nz | Telephone: Sectior b
Level 12, 160 Lambton Quay, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140 | http://www.mbie.govt.nz
NZBN 9429000106078




From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Summary — Kellie-Jay KEEN-MINSHULL [RESTRICTED]

Date: Monday, 20 March 2023 5:04:05 pm

Attachments: Information Summary - KFEN.docx
NIC-IN-230317 | et Women Speak Tour.pdf

Hi Peter,

Please see attached an Information Summary on Kellie-Jay KEEN-MINSHULL to assist in decision
making on her entry to New Zealand. The summary includes analysis of available open-source
information (including events of the past weekend) and material provided by New Zealand

Police.

Any questions please let me know.

Regards,

Senior Risk Anaiyst Risk Assessment Team "
Vertﬁcatlon and Compliance | Immigratlon New Zeala\nd‘ >
\ A 1) Extension: 2Z)g) {




From: Fraser Richards

To: Peter flms

Subject: RE: Draft Decision for AMS - Any feedback?
Date: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 9:48:54 am
Attachments: WA al Options re Kellie-lay Keen-Minshul

Looks great Peter - Only real feedback is below [ Section 9(2)(h)

Just so you have it, the further legal advice | provided last night is attached.

Fraser Richards SPECIAL COUNSEL (IMMIGRATION) (he/him)
Corporate & Registries Team | Legal, Ethics and Privacy Branch
Ministry of Business, Innovation, & Employment

From: Peter Elms <Peter.ElIms@mbie.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 9:42 AM

To: Fraser Richards <Fraser.Richards@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: Draft Decision for AMS - Any feedback? < 2




From: Peter Elms

To: Simon Sanders; Section 9(2)(@)(ii); Eraser Richards
Cc: Rich S

Subject: KEEN-MINSHULL [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Date: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 2:04:41 pm

Hi all,

| have reviewed the circumstances surrounding the anticipated entry of Kellie-Jay KEEN-
MINSHULL in order to determine her eligibility to enter New Zealand. In doing so | have reviewed
the information assessment completed by INZ’s Risk Assessment Team and the New Zealand
Palice Intelligence Notification. | have also considered MBIE legal opinion.

KEEN-MINSHULL is the holder of a valid United Kingdom passport. She holds a current New
Zealand electronic travel authority (NZeTA). KEEN-MINSHULL is reported to be intending to
travel to New Zealand as part of her ‘Let Women Speak’ tour. | am advised that she does not
require a work visa for the purpose of her visit.

As a result of public disorder and public interest concerns raised in-respect to the ‘Let Women
Speak’ tour | have considered whether it is appropriate to withdraw KEEN-MINSHULL's travel
authority in accordance with section 16 Immigration Act 2009.,I'have détermined that KEEN-
MINSHULL's purpose for travel does not meet the th_re’shpid to make her an excluded person and
therefore ineligible for a visa or entry permission_-ou_tl’_ihed in-section 16. In making that
determination | am not satisfied that there is re'aSb‘n to bél_i_'eye, based on the evidence available,
that KEEN-MINSHULL is likely to commitan offence in NZ i:i'uhishable by imprisonment, nor is
there a likely threat or risk to security, public q_rdér'ér-pub!ic interest.

Accordingly KEEN-MINSHULL’s NZeTA re'rﬁ:ains valid, and she is therefore eligible to travel to New
Zealand as a visa waiver traveller.. -

| shall be updating AMS to;r_eflehc't'this decision.

Nga mihi

Peter Elms
National Manager Border

Immigration New Zealand | Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment (MBIE)
Level 1 | 15 Stout Street | PO Box 1473 | Wellington | New Zealand

NZBN 9429000106078



From: Simon Sanders

To: on 9(2) &?, Fraser Richards
Cc:

Subject: RE: KEEN-MINSHULL [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Date: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 2:39:38 pm

Thanks for this, Peter. Confirming receipt of your decision.

We will communicate this now to the Minister of Immigration’s office. If the Minister decides to
intervene or requires further information, we will let you know so this situation can be managed
at the border appropriately.

From: Peter EIms <Peter.Elms@mbie.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 2:32 pm

To Simon Sanders <Simon.Sanders@mbie.govt.nz>; Secti
Section 9(2)(9)(ii) @mbie.govt.nz>; Fraser Richards <Fraser. Richards@ mbie.govt.nz>
Cc Rlchard Owen <Richard.Owen@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: KEEN-MINSHULL [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Hi all,

| have reviewed the circumstances surrounding the-_-an’t_itipé'tedI_entf‘y' of Kellie-Jay KEEN-
MINSHULL in order to determine her eligibility to.enter New Zealand. In doing so | have reviewed
the information assessment completed by INZ’s Risk Ass.eés'mi-:'n"c Team and the New Zealand
Police Intelligence Notification. | have also considered MBIE legal opinion.

KEEN-MINSHULL is the holder of a valid United Kingdom passport. She holds a current New
Zealand electronic travel authority (RZeTA}.’ KEEN-MINSHULL is reported to be intending to
travel to New Zealand as part of her ‘Let Women Speak’ tour. | am advised that she does not
require a work visa for the purpose of her visit.

As a result of public dié;cf)rder and public interest concerns raised in respect to the ‘Let Women
Speak’ tour | have considered whether it is appropriate to withdraw KEEN-MINSHULL's travel
authority in accordance with section 16 Immigration Act 2009. | have determined that KEEN-
MINSHULL's purpose for travel does not meet the threshold to make her an excluded person and
therefore ineligible for a visa or entry permission outlined in section 16. In making that
determination | am not satisfied that there is reason to believe, based on the evidence available,
that KEEN-MINSHULL is likely to commit an offence in NZ punishable by imprisonment, nor is
there a likely threat or risk to security, public order or public interest.

Accordingly KEEN-MINSHULL's NZeTA remains valid, and she is therefore eligible to travel to New
Zealand as a visa waiver traveller.

| shall be updating AMS to reflect this decision.

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

Cc: |

Subject: Kellie Jay KEEN-MINSHULL (c/n )(@) ) [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Date: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 4:58:04 pm

Hi all,

You may be familiar with the media artlcfes relatmg to the ‘Let Women Speak’ tour and the
speaker Kellie Jay KEEN-MINSHULL (c/n B8B08@@) | have considered her eligibility in light of the
concerns raised against her & have determined that she is not s16 and that her NZeTA stands. |
have copied the AMS note below for your reference.

| understand KEEN-MINSHULL is due to arrive in NZ on flight NZ104 SYD-AKL arriving at 1645hrs
on 24 March.

Can you please ensure that our on duty border managers are briefed on the decision.

Cheers
Pete

AMS Notes

| have reviewed the circumstances surrounding Ihe antlﬂpated entry of Kellie-Jay KEEN-
MINSHULL in order to determine her eligibility: to. enter New Zealand. In doing so | have reviewed
the information assessment completed by INZ’s Risk Assessment Team and the New Zealand
Police Intelligence Notification. | have aiso consrdered MBIE legal opinion.

KEEN-MINSHULL is the hol_d_er of-é valid .U_hifed Kingdom passport. She holds a current New
Zealand electronic travel authority (NZeTA). KEEN-MINSHULL is reported to be intending to
travel to New Zealand as part;@ﬁ"hér"'Let Women Speak’ tour. | am advised that she does not
require a work visa for the purpose of her visit.

As a result of public disorder and public interest concerns raised in respect to the ‘Let Women
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



From: Simon Sanders <Simon.Sanders@mbie.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 10:28:27 AM

To: Peter Elms <Peter.Elms@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: KELLIE-JAY KEEN-MINSHULL media queries [UNCLASSIFIED]

FYSA — Minister has decided not to intervene.
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i é&%hctivity in New Zealand

RESTRICTED [SEEMAIL]

Kia ora, RN

(R) For your awareness, ng se aréte upcoming “Let Women Speak” and “Stop Co-
Governance” events and related pl nned protest action in New Zealand.

(R) On 25 March 2023, Kellie-) ine Keen-Minshull plans to hold a “Let Women Speak” event from
1200hrs-1400hrs at t and Rotunda in Albert Park, Central Auckland, and on 26 March 2023, a
similar event from 1200hrs-1400hrs at Civic Square, Central Wellington. Keen-Minshull, also
known as ‘Posie Parker’, is a known anti-transgender activist. Previous overseas “let Women
Speak” events have resulted in violence and arrests of both attendees and counter protesters.

This has included Australia, the UK, and the US.




_ Section 6(a) CTAG continues to monitor the domestic threat
environment and will provide updates as necessary.
Nga Mihi,

CTAG

This electronic message, together with any attachments, contains information that is
provided in confidence and may be subject to legal privilege. Any classification markings
must be adhered to. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, disclose,
disseminate, copy or use the message in any way. If you have received this message in
error, please notify us immediately by return email and then destroy the original message.
The New Zealand Intelligence Community (NZIC) and the departments comprising the
NZIC accepts no responsibility for changes to this e-mail, or to any attachments, after its
transmission from NZIC. This communication may be accessed or retained for information
assurance purposes. Thank you.




From: fserdE by

To: Secijon 9(2)(g)(ii)

Subject: FW: AIIegatlon Kellie Jay KEEN [IN-CONFIDENCE: RELEASE-EXTERNAL]
Date: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 10:49:40 am

Attachments: INSFS - Kellie-Jay Keen ChS#ea2@X8) (003).docx

FYI

From:! Sﬂm amcmm

Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 10:43 am

To: [ @nzsis.govt.nz

cc:[ " Section 9(2)(g)(ii)  @mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: Allegation - Kellie Jay KEEN [IN CONFIDENCE: RELEASE-EXTERNAL]

Kia ora Team,

Please see the below Allegation for your consideration and action if deemed appropriate.

MBIE Reference Allegation - Kellie Jay KEEN

ALLEGATION SUMMARY

o Alleged Kellie Jay Keen is a far-right political activist who is currently touring
Australia on her “Let Woman Speak Tour” which includes two events.in New

Zealand in Auckland and Christchurch on 25" and 264" Mafch 2023 respectively.
The theme of the tour is to “discuss bad transgender lawsand policy”.
(hitps://www.binary.org.au/australian_let ‘women_speak tour)

e Alleged Keen promotes transphobic ideology, as Keen opposed transgendered
people having access to appropriate medical care, legal rights to affirm their
gender, the rights of transgender people héirfng access public spaces and ability to
participate in sports. This’ opposes the' New Zealand’s governments current law
and policy.

e Alleged Keen has travelled through the United Kingdom and United States of
America with the “Let Woman Speak Tour” which has manifested as a protest,
including counter protest and Police involvement. In New York during November
2022, the “Let Women Speak Tour” required a large amount of New York Police
Officers to contain the situation and resulted in 9 arrests following violent
outbreaks during the protest. (https://indvpendent.org/2022/11/nypd-arrests-9-
trans-rights-protestors-outside-anti-trans-event/)

e Alleged Kellie Jay Keen has posted videos online calling for men to carry guns and
patrol women’s bathrooms to protect woman against the perceived threat of
transgendered women. (https://www.thepinknews.com/2021/01/30/gender-
critical-feminist-posie-parker-men-guns-womens-toilets-twitter/)

e Alleged Kellie Jay Keen is featured on News shows in the United Kingdom, United
States of America and Australia, discussing her “Let Women Speak”.

e Alleged Kellie Jay Keen is known to use billboards, media and social media
platforms to push her agenda.

SUBIJECT DETAILS

Full Name: Kellie Ja
Date of birth: SSCiORS()@)
Phone: Unknown
Address: Unknown




ORIGINAL ALLEGATION

Please see attached.

DISCLOSURE

This information is released by Immigration New Zealand for intelligence purposes only. It is not to be
distributed to any third party without MBIE Intelligence Unit approval. It is released under s22 principle
11(1)(e){i) of the Privacy Act 2020 to avoid prejudice to the maintenance of the law by any public sector
agency, including the prevention, detection, investigation, prosecution, and punishment of offences.

Many thanks.
Nga mlhl

Intelhgence Support Analyst | Regulatory Intelligence (INZ)

MBIE Intelligence

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

DDI:[FR9(2)(g)(il) | Postal (Poutapeta): Level 1, 15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 1473, Welllngton 6140, New
Zealand
H(2)(g)H) i@mbie.govt.nz | www.mbie.govt.nz | MBIE Intelligence

2]

NZBN 9429000106078

Have a Request for MBIE Intelligence? Please cc:S(2)(@)ii) @mbie.govt.nz
THIS EMAIL AND THE CONTENTS WITHIN MUST NOT BE FILED, DISSEMINATED OR QUOTED FROM WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL.

Any information requested in this email is made subject to the provisions under Section 22 Principle11[e][i] Privacy Act 2020. The
information contained in this document is intended only for the addressee and is not necessarily the views nor the official
communication of the Ministry of Business; Innovation & Employment.



From: 9{2 )(ﬁj
To a@)a)

Subject: FW: NIC-IN 230317 - Let Women Speak Tour [RESTRICTED]
Date: Monday, 20 March 2023 1:24:28 pm

Attachments: NIC-IN-230317 | et Women Speak Tour,pdf

Forwarded for your information.

Regards

9(2)(g)(ii)

Intelligence Support Analyst, National Security (INZ)

MBIE Intelligence

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

19(2)(g)(ii)’ @mbie.govt.nz|

Level 1, 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Lambton Quay, Wellington 6011

2]

NZBN 9429000106078

Have a Request for MBIE Intelligence? Please cc:l 9(2)(@)(il) @mbie.govtnz

THIS EMAIL AND THE CONTENTS WITHIN MUST NOT BE FILED, DISSEMINATED OR QUOTED FROM WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL.
Any information requested in this email is made subject to the provisions under Section 22 Principle11[e][i] Privacy Act 2020. The
information contained in this document is intended only for the addressee and is not necessarily the views nor the official
communication of the Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment.

From: 9(2)(g)(ii) @police.govt.nz| 8(2)(g)(ii) | @police. govt nz> On Behalf Of
9(2)(9){3) @police.govt.nz _

Sent: Monday, 20 March 2023 8:48 am

To: N 9 ‘2;)!9)‘) @mbie:govt.nz>

CC-[ SOP _'_9(2)(9)(&g>_¢‘ “@g\@mble govt.nz>

Subject: NIC-IN-230317 - Let Women Speak Tour

RESTRICTED

Kia ora W

Our Intelligence Notification went out on Friday via MBIE Intelligence (cc'ed). just wanted to forward it to
you to ensure you received it. Has MBIE's product been released yet? Has MBIE made a decision on KEEN's
visa ta this stage?

Please find attached a NIC Intelligence Notification relating to the upcoming 'Let Women
Speak' tour.

The Let Women Speak tour is planned for Auckland and Wellington in late March. The purpose of the tour is
to promote anti-transgender views. Counter protests are expected in New Zealand with one identified.

It is almost certain there will be tension between event attendees and counter-protestors.
It is unlikely these events will result in violence as counter-protest organisers are

encouraging attendees not to engage physically or verbally with Let Women Speak
attendees.

Any questions or concerns regarding the contents of the attached Intelligence Notification
can be directed to the National Intelligence Centre Security Intelligence & Threats Group:




) @police.govt.nz, please put in the subject line *Let Women Speak Tour’.

WARNING

The information contained in this email message is intended for the
addressee only and may contain privileged information. It may also be
subject to the provisions of section 50 of the Policing Act 2008, which
creates an offence to have unlawful possession of Police property. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message or have received this
message in error, you must not peruse, use, distribute or copy this
message or any of its contents.

Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect
those of the New Zealand Police. If you have received this message in
error, please email or telephone the sender immediately
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‘Let Women Speak’ Tour RESTRICTED

INTELLIGENCE NOTIFICATION
Reference NIC-IN-230317 ‘Let Women Speak’ Tour
Date 17 March 2023
To Refer to Dissemination List

Prepared by Secton 9T

Approved by |ssssaem

Subject ‘Let Women Speak’ Tour

Summary

1.

4.

The ‘Let Women Speak’ (LWS) New Zealand tour is planned for Auckland and Wellington in late
March. The purpose of the tour is to promote anti-transgender views. The key speaker, Kellie-Jay
KEEN AKA Posie PARKER (PID: | Section 9(2)(a) ) is intending to travel to New Zealand to host the
event.

Counter protests are expected in New Zealand with at least one identified.

It is almost certain there will be tension between event attendees and counter-protestors. It
is unlikely these events will result in violence as counter-protest organisers are encouraging
attendees not to engage physically or verbally with LWS attendees.

The purpose of this Intelligence Notification (IN) is to provide situational awareness for staffing
requirements and identify risks presented by the tour.

Supporting Evidence

‘Let Women Speak’ Tour

5.

6.

hitps

The Security Intelligence and Threats Group (SITG) have identified two events in the LWS New
Zealand Tour:

a. The Auckland event will be held on 25 March 2023 from 1200 to 1400hrs at the Band
Rotunda in Albert Park, Central Auckland.!

b. The Wellington event will be held on 26 March 2023 from 1200 to 1400hrs in the Civic
Square, Central Wellington.2

The stated purpose of the LWS tour is to discuss opposition to transgender laws and policies.?
KEEN has also used this platform to espouse views that are anti-Muslim, anti-abortion, and anti-
feminist.4

facebook co

WW

inding for Women W
4 Are you thinking of going to

Accessed 16 March 2023

in-australia-or-nz-read-this-first/

RESTRICTED

@/

NEW ZEALAND

POLICE
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‘Let Women Speak’ Tour RESTRICTED
INTELLIG

ENCE NOTIFICATION

7. In the past, KEEN has filmed Police and been obstructive to Police when questioned overseas.

8. Katrina BIGGS (= ‘Section 9(2)(@) ), likely founder of Speak Up for Women New
Zealand (SUFW), a New Zealand group that supports KEEN’s rhetoric, has assisted with organising
security guards and marshals and indicate that group members will attend both events.®

9. Helen HOUGHTON (i Sectien@(2){@)" ). co-leader of the New Conservative Party, indicated she
intends to speak at the LWS tour. It is unclear if HOUGHTON, who usually resides in Christchurch,

intends to speak at the Auckland or Wellington event.®

10. The group Mana Wahine Kdorero (1033 Twitter followers) indicated in a Twitter comment on 14
March 2023 that their supporters will be attending the Let Women Speak events. It is unclear how
many individuals from the group plan on attending.”

11. The group LGB Alliance New Zealand (440 Facebook followers) indicated their support online for
the event. It is unclear if any individuals from the group intend on attending.®

12. Previous overseas LWS events have resulted in violence and arrests of both attendees and counter-
protestors, including:

a. In Brighton, UK there were clashes between event atlendéés- and counter-protestors.
Counter-protestors threw smoke bombs and Pp'lii:e were required to break up clashes.
Three arrests were made, including one m"an for possession of a knife.?

b. InNew York, USA there were clashes between even! attendees and counter-protestors that
ended with 9 people arrested.'? "

c. In Washington DC, USA Pollce used pepper spray to disperse the large crowd of counter-
protestors.

13. Initial reporting suggested the New Zealand events were to be held in Auckland and Christchurch. 12
However, the Stand for Women website and Facebook event pages show that events are scheduled
for Auckland and Wellington.

7 ‘When Kellie-Jay Keen comes to New Zealand we women will be looking out for each other'. A Bold Woman, Accessed 15
March 2023, hitps://aboldwoman.substack.com/p/when-kellie-jay-keen-comes-to-new/comments
¢ Free Speech Union, Facebook Page. Accessed 16 March 2023.
r‘tip& iwww.facebook.com/photo/?fbid=511230554519059&set=a.241709661471151

" Marxist-Kinguist, Twitter Post. Accessed on 15 March 2023, https://twitter.com/AmalSamahab/status/1635109747279155200
9 LGB Alliance, Facebook Post. Accessed 15 March 2023,
https:/fwww facebook. com/permalink. php?story_fbid=176117878509202&id=100083329721635
¥ ‘Man charged after gender-critical event’, Brighton and Hove News. Accessed 17 March 2023,
httpsi/hwww. brightonandhovenews.org/2022/09/20/man-charged-afler-gender-critical-event/
UNYPD: @ arrested in @ protest and counter protest at City Hall, debating the rights of transgender women’, CBS New York.
.ﬂ.cc.esseL 17 March 2023, https:/iwww.chsnews.com/newyork/news/nypd-8-arrested-in-a-protesi-and-counter-protest-at-city-
r|E«.II~-:ieIJaL|ng the-rights-of-transgender-women/
" ‘Transgender activists clash with NYPD during 'Let Women Speak’ event, 9 arrested’. Fox News, accessed 17 March 2023,
https://www.foxnews.com/us/transgender-activists-clash-nypd- durn1-§—Iel—w0mt-;n—spealg—evem—arrestefﬁ-
? ‘Australian Let Women Speak Tour', Binary, 20 January 2023. Accessed on 16 March 2023
hitps:/fwww. binary.org.aufaustralian_let_women_speak_tour

() | poLicE

RESTRICTED



‘Let Women Speak’ Tour RESTRICTED
INTELLIGENCE NOTIFICATION 4

Counter-Protest Activity

14. One counter-protest has been identified in Wellington on 26 March 2023 while the LWS event is
occurring. The protest is planned for the City to Sea Bridge at 1330hrs. The Facebook event lists
26 people ‘going’ and 95 ‘interested’.!?

15. The counter-protest is organised by the group Queer Endurance/Defiance (QED) and supported by
Gender Minorities Aotearoa.!* QED describe themselves as “opposed to pro-police, pro-military,
and pro-corporate sentiment”.1s

16. The Facebook event page encourages counter-protestors not to engage physically or verbally with
event attendees.'® OSINT scanning did not locate any information online to suggest any persons
attending the LWS tour or the QED counter-protest intend to use violence.

Recent New Zealand Anti-LGBTQ+ Protest Activity

17. On 12 March 2023, a Pride Week event at Christchurch City Library was protested by a small
number of anti-LGBTQ+ protestors. The protest was organised by |"Seéfion 9(2)(a); Section 6(c)
g 17

18. Following the protest, messages from NS Sa (a) u were
sent on a telegram channel called Independent Nationalist New Zealand that threatened vroience

against the event attendees. | U Section 9(2)(a), Section 6(c)

19. On 1 March 2023, a Pride Week event at Avondale Library, Auckland was interrupted by a small
number of anti-LGBTQ+ protestors.'8 Three people were trespassed by Police.

Decision to Allow KEEN Entry into New Zealand

20. The Ministry of Business, Innovation, and Employment (MBIE) are currently assessing whether to
refuse KEEN entry into New Zealand under section 16 of the Immigration Act 2009 (applicable
where there is reason to believe a person is, or is likely to, pose a risk or threat to security or public
order or the public interest).

21. The groups Gender Minorites Aotearoa and Rainbow Greens wrote a letter to the Minister of
Immigration requesting that KEEN be denied entry into New Zealand under section 16. They state
her rhetoric is harmful and could encourage violence. '

22. It is almost certain that the event would continue without KEEN if her entry to the country

was denied. A previous event in New York continued without KEEN present. It is possible that
BIGGS and HOUGHTON would run the event in KEEN’s absence.

ed 17 March 2023

@ | POLICE
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‘Let Women Speak’ Tour RESTRICTED

INTELLIGENCE NOTIFICATION

n

23. It is possible there would be protest action in support of KEEN and her right to free speech
if she was denied entry.

a. The group The Free Speech Union New Zealand wrote a letter to the Minister of Immigration
requesting that KEEN be allowed into New Zealand. The letter references the Bill of Rights
Act 1990 that denial to New Zealand cannot be on the grounds of political or ethical beliefs.?

b. Counterspin Media have promoted KEEN and the LWS tour. The post emphasised the right
to free speech, claims that the media are mislabelling KEEN, and claims that Police have
interrogated her despite committing no crime.?!

Considerations

24. Police should consider engaging with organisers of the LWS tour and QED counter-protest and
providing a police presence at these events.

25. Ongoing scanning of social media at the District level could be conducted to ensure awareness of
any further LWS events or counter-protests planned.

# Free Speech Union, Facebook Page. Accessed 16 March 2023
cebook.com/photo/?fbid=511230554519059& a.241709661471151.

in Media, Facebook Page, 14 March 2023. Accessed on 16 March 2023

https:/fwww.facebook.com/counterspinmediat/

()| PoLicE
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Restricted

This document is classified Restricted. Only staff cleared by the department to access RESTRICTED
level or above is authorised to handle the information. This includes all staff involved with
transmission, storage and disposal.

Handling Instructions

Method Rules
Electronic All RESTRICTED information transmitted GOVERNMENT AGENCY TO GOVT
transmission AGENCY (including overseas) passes over open internet and must be encrypted

using a system approved by the GCSB — [SEEMAIL].

Manual Within a single physical location: As determined by the Chief Executive or Head of

transmission the organisation. Transfer between establishments within or outside of New
Zealand: RESTRICTED information when posted must be double enveloped. It
may be carried by ordinary postal service or commercial courier firms, provided the
envelope/package is closed and the word RESTRICTED is not visible. The outer
envelope should be addressed to an individual by name and title. The outer
envelope must clearly show a return address in case delivery is unsuccessful. In
some cases due to the nature of the contents, identifying the originating
department may be inappropriate and a retum PO Box alone should be used.
RESTRICTED mail for/from overseas posts should be carried by diplomatic
airfreight via MFAT.

Storage and In an office environment, RESTRICTED material should be held in a lockable

disposal storage area or cabinet. In a storage facility, all material should be protected
through controlled access to the storage areas, and through a secure physical
environment. Must be disposed of or destroyed in a way that makes
reconstruction highly unlikely. RESTRICTED material MUST NOT BE PLACED
in third party destruction services. Electronic files must be protected against
illicit internal use or intrusion through a judicious selection of two or more of the
mechanisms recommended in the official guidelines.

() [poLicE
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INTELLIGENCE NOTIFICATION 7
Probabilistic Language
Probability Statement Qualitative Statement Percentage Probability
ALMOST CERTAIN The event will occur in most circumstances >95%
LIKELY The event will probably occur in most circumstances >65%
POSSIBLE The event might occur some of the time >35%
UNLIKELY The event could occur in some circumstances <35%
RARE The event has remote chance of occurring <5%
Disclaimer
The interpretations and conclusions drawn in this report are made on the balance of probability on
information available at the time of preparation. The information contained herein is not evidence and
is intended to provide a basis for further investigation only.
Document Production
Originator Reviewed by Released by
Name [ GV n9(2)(g)i)
Role Intel Support Officer (SITG) Analyst (AlO) Supervisor (SITG)
Extension N/A N/A N/A
Date 17/03/2023 17/03/2023 17/03/2023
_* NEW ZEALAND
() [PoOLICE

NIC / IN / 23-03-17 RESTRICTED




‘Let Women Speak’ Tour
INTELLIGENCE NOTIFICATION

IN

Distribution List

For Action

RESTRICTED

For Information

DMI Tamaki Makaurau

DMI Wellington

Intel Tamaki Makaurau

Intel Wellington

DCC Tamaki Makaurau
DCC Wellington

NCCC

DCCs

DMis

Iwi and Communities
Protection Services (PS)

AC Districts

AC Investigations

Manager High Risk Targeting Teams
Director — National Intelligence
Intel Manager SITG

NIC SITG

NIC OSINT

NIC AlIO

NIC Registry

NATSEC CT

District Criminal Investigations Managers
NZP PLO Network

ITOC

CTAG

Customs CT

CT Leads

MBIE Intelligence

RESTRICTED



From: i 9(2 )

To: ~ 9(2)(g)i)

Ce: - 9(2)(g)(ii)

Subject: NPP125-163Tv05 [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Date: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 2:42:59 pm
Hello team,

I hope this email finds you well.

| have the requested NPP assessment. NPP125-163Tv05. The NPl is LOW.

ALLEGATION CONTENT:

« Information has come from MIU. Kellie Jay KEEN is a far-right political activist who is currently
touring Australia on her “Let Woman Speak Tour”. Two events are scheduled for New Zealand in
Auckland and Christchurch.

e KEEN is speaking in Auckland on the 25/03/2023 and in Christchurch on the 26/03/2023. It
appears that the exact times and locations are yet to be confirmed.

 The theme of the tour is to “discuss bad transgender laws and policy”.

« KEEN travelled through the United Kingdom and the United States as part of the “Let Woman
Speak Tour”, some of the events led to protests, counter-protests, and police involvement.

« In November 2022, the New York event required a large amount of NYPD officers to contain an
incident of public disorder. Violent outbreaks and police response resulted in 9 arrests.

* KEEN has advocated for armed men to patrol women’s bathrooms to “protect woman against
the perceived threat of transgendered women”.

« KEEN actively promotes her agenda and speaking engagements. She has featured on television,
billboards, and social media throughout the United Kingdom, the United States and Australia.

« In addition to transphobic rhetoric, KEEN has also been known to make Islamophobic
statements in public.

« KEEN self-reports that she has been investigated and interviewed by British Police on multiple
occasions. KEEN’s criminal background is unknown; however, she has declared no criminal
convictions on her Visa Waiver declaration '9(2)(a) -

* It is “highly likely” that submissions have been made by members of the New Zealand
transgender community to both Hon. Michael WOOD and INZ Compliance’s investigations inbox.
The purposes of this will be to raise community concerns regarding KEEN and the threat she
poses to New Zealand’s LGBTQl+ community.

* The “Let Woman Speak Tour” could potentially have a negative impact “on safety and public
order”. It is possible NZP resources will be required to manage and contain a situation should it
develop.

* It is “possible” the “Let Woman Speak Tour” will result in media attention. This may generate
public interest in INZ and the circumstances of KEEN's entry into New Zealand.

* It is noted that Australian Green Party MP Stephen BATES, publicly wrote Andrew GILES calling
for KEEN's visa to be revoked. GILES is currently the Minister for Immigration, Citizenship and
Multicultural Affairs of Australia.

o It has been noted KEEN was questioned at length at the Australian border but was ultimately
granted entry.

« |t has been noted that “It is unlikely that bona fide/ gain or reward provisions will be appliable
to this individual and/or be a basis to refuse entry. BVO commented that there are many people
that enter to do talks, book signings etc who are allowed to enter on visitor visas. This is unlikely
to meet threshold to refuse entry under s16 Public order”

* It has been noted that previous cases of similar public interest have set precedent such as
Chelsie MANNING and Lauren SOUTHERN.



ASSEMENT COMMENTS:

* Kellie Jay 9(2)(a@) KEEN (CN' 9(2%?) ), NEWC.

* Holds a NZeTA (AN[9(2)(a) ). Accepted 08/01/2023.

* No pending applications.

* No adverse holdings.

* Open-source material indicates KEEN uses the media name “Posie Parker”.

* Health and safety risks have been identified. Previous events in KEEN’s “Let Woman Speak
Tour” have required a police presence to contain the resulting public disorder.

* Political and reputational risks identified. As previous noted, this situation is likely to generate
media interest, from the circumstances of KEENSs entry, all the way to any resulting public
disorder during the speaking engagements.

* National security risks identified. KEEN's rhetoric has been identified as transphobic, and at
times, Islamophobic. Statements by KEEN have encouraged armed response to deter the
transgender community from using public spaces.

* This has been referred to MIU for dissemination NZSIS and the NZP.

Let me know if you need anything.

Cheers

-9(2)(9)(ii)
Intelllgence Support Analyst — National Prioritisation Process (NPP)
MBIE Intelligence
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment | Hikina Whakatutuki:

- 9( .' )D || Postal: Level 3, 161 Cashel Street, Christchurch, 8011
" @mbie.govt.nz | http://www.mbie govt.nz

NZBN 9429000106078

Any information requested in this email is made subject to the provisions under s22
Principle11[e][i] Privacy Act 2020.

The information contained in this document is intended only for the addressee and is not
necessarily the views nor the official communication of the Ministry of Business, Innovation &
Employment.



From:

To: i
Subject: RE: Allegation - Kellie Jay KEEN [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Date: Thursday, 16 March 2023 10:28:25 am

Attachments: NSES - Kellie-Jay Keen CNO(2)(@) (003).docx

(2)(9)(10

As per the below Alle atlon and enquiry from

11006 arj | 9(2)(Q) (i

Important!

Good Morning, if the inbox receives any information on Kellie Jay KEEN please forward to to ==
KEEN is a transphobic, and at times, Islamophobic public speaker coming to NZ shortly for two

speeches. "

P;;ease confirm if | can forward the below allegation and the attached file to IAQ(Q)(Q)@) as

requested. : :

Many thanks.

Nga mihi,

9(2)(9)(ii)

Intelligence Support Analyst | Regulatory Intelligence (INZ)

MBIE Intelligence

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment
DDI: [ 9(2)(g)(il) | | Postal (Poutapeta): Level 1, 15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140, New

Zealand

8(2)(@)ii) @mbie.govt.nz | www.mbie.govt.nz | MBIE Intelligence
a
NZBN 9429000106078 :

Have a Request for MBIE Intelligence? Please ce: ﬁ?j(g _@mbjum.nz
THIS EMAIL AND THE CONTENTS WITHIN MUST NOT BE FILED, DISSENINATED OR QUOTED FROM WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL.

Any information requested in this email is made subject to.the provisions under Section 22 Principle11[e][i] Privacy Act 2020. The
information contained in this document is intended only for the addressee and is not necessarily the views nor the official
communication of the Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment.

From:|  9(2)(@)(ii)  @mbie.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 10:50 am

To:| )(2) )  @mbie.govt.nz>

Sub]ect FW: Allegatlon Kellle Jay KEEN [IN CONF!DENCE RELEASE-EXTERNAL]
FYI

From: 8(2)(@)(ii)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 10:43 am

To: m@@n;srs govt.nz

e o 92)a)i) | @mbie govt nz>

Subject: Allegatlon Kellie Jay KEEN [IN CONFIDENCE: RELEASE-EXTERNAL]

Kia ora Team,
Please see the below Allegation for your consideration and action if deemed appropriate.

MBIE Reference Allegation - Kellie Jay KEEN

ALLEGATION SUMMARY
« Alleged Kellie Jay Keen is a far-right political activist who is currently touring
Australia on her “Let Woman Speak Tour” which includes two events in New

Zealand in Auckland and Christchurch on 25t and 26t March 2023 respectively.
The theme of the tour is to “discuss bad transgender laws and policy”.




(https://www binary.org.au/australian_let_women_speak_tour)

« Alleged Keen promotes transphobic ideology, as Keen opposed transgendered
people having access to appropriate medical care, legal rights to affirm their
gender, the rights of transgender people having access public spaces and ability to
participate in sports. This opposes the New Zealand’s governments current law
and policy.

« Alleged Keen has travelled through the United Kingdom and United States of
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
outbreaks during the protest. (https://ind dent.o 1/nvypd-arrests-9-

o Alleged Kellie Jay Keen has posted videos online calling for men to carry guns and
patrol women’s bathrooms to protect woman against the perceived threat of
transgendered women. (https://www.thepinknews.com/2021/01/30/gender-

¢ Alleged Kellie Jay Keen is featured on News shows in the United Kingdom, United
States of America and Australia, discussing her “Let Women Speak”.

¢ Alleged Kellie Jay Keen is known to use billboards, media and social media
platforms to push her agenda.

SUBJECT DETAILS

Full Name: Kellm]ayﬂ@){ﬁ) KEEN
Date of birth: " 9(2)(a) |
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
11(1)(e)(i) of the Privacy Act 2020 to avoid prejudice to the maintenance of the law by any public sector
agency, including the prevention, detection, investigation, prosecution, and punishment of offences.

Many thanks.
Nga mihi,

(2)(g)(i)

Intelligence Support Analyst | Regulatory Intelligence (INZ)
MBIE Intelligence

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment
DDI:[FTO(2)(G)(il) " | Postal (Poutapeta): Level 1, 15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140, New
Zealand




NZBN 9425000106078
Have a Request for MBIE Intelligence? Please cc: [[9(2){G){il) @mbie.govt.nz
THIS EMAIL AND THE CONTENTS WITHIN MUST NOT BE FILED, DISSEMINATED OR QUOTED FROM WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL.

Any information requested in this email is made subject to the provisions under Section 22 Principle11[e][i] Privacy Act 2020. The
information contained in this document is intended only for the addressee and is not necessanly the views nor the official
communication of the Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment.




From:_@police.govt.nz_@police.govt.nz> On Behalf Of
fe=e® @police.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, 20 March 2023 8:48 am

To: GG S(2)(@)) @mbic govt.nz>




ccl - Se tmrﬁ(z)Lgl(n)__ ~ @mbie.govt.nz>

Subj'ect: NIC-IN-230317 - Let Women Speak Tour

RESTRICTED

& Saction i
Kia ora[

Our Intelligence Notification went out on Friday via MBIE Intelligence (cc'ed), just wanted to forward it to
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

[t is almost certain there will be tension between event attendees and counter-protestors.

It is unlikely these events will result in violence as count_créprbtest-otganisers are
encouraging attendees not to engage physically or verbally with Let Women Speak
attendees. N NS

Any questions or concerns regarding the contents of the attached Intelligence Notification
can be directed to the National Intelligence Centre Security Intelligence & Threats Group:
_rs*'»“-‘“_“_t'” JIQ)_(“E @police.govt.nz, please putin the subject line ‘Let Women Speak Tour’.

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
are not the intended recipient of this message oOr have received this
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



From: Section 9(2)(g)(l1) @mbie.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 March 2023 14:57
2 )Ng)(l1) @mbie.govt.nz>
) @mbie.govt.nz>
Subject RE Request from Legal [RESTRICTED]

e

I've searched the MI databases and am unable to find any intel/p[_'i:‘_iducts ong{;is POI.

RFl sent to NZP, hopefully they get back to us soon. I‘[l be headlng homearound 3.30 to beat
traffic but will log on once | reach home. \ NS

Kind Regards,

Intelligence Analyst, Regulatory In;ell@énce {lNZ}

MBIE Intelligence YN '
Ministry of Busmess, Inno\ration & EmQJQfment
Phone: Section 9(2)(g)(ii) PostaL LeveM 167b V'ctorla Street West, Auckland, 1010

1
|
j

NZBN 9429000106078

Have a Request for MBIE Intelligence? Please cc: Section S(2)(g)i)

Any information requested in this email is made subject to the provisions under Section 22 Principle11[e][i]
Privacy Act 2020. The information contained in this document is intended only for the addressee and is not
necessarily the views nor the official communication of the Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment.

Subject Request from Legal [RESTRICTED)



i
We have been asked by Legal to see if we have any intel / product on the following individual,
Kellie-Jay Keen-Minshull ( aka Parker Posey).

They have also requested we check with NZP to see if they have any products, but if you could
just do the internal search for now, that would be great.

Thanks in advance for the assistance.

National Manager Collections and Triage

MBIE Intelligence

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

Mobile (Waea Pukoro) s )| Postal (Poutapeta) : Level 4, 167 Victoria Street Auckland 1010

PSS @ mbie govt.nz | hito://www.mbie.govinz

(]

NZBN 9429000106078
Have a Request for MBIE Intelligence? Please cc St ] |

Any information requested in this email is made snb,fecﬁo the prowsrans (.ma'er Section 22 Principle11[e]fi] Privacy Act 2020. The
information contained in this document is mteadedan!y for the addressee and is not necessarily the views nor the official
communication of the Ministry of Business; [npovation & E.r_n,qiqyment




